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"Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 7:45 AM
To: 'Meg'
Subject: RE: New Frontier Prop Inc. PO3000097729

Good morning Meg,
Your request to add your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Tom

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a faw minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of Stale, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided fo you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From' Meg [mallto MeQ@onfandDravato com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 11:54 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: New Frontier Prop Inc. P03000097729

We have become aware that our Tax ID # on cur annual report is incorrect. Company Name: New Frontier Properities
Inc. Document # PO3000097729. Please correct it to Tax Id # 20-0225108. Please let me know, that this has been
completed or if | need to do something else to correct this information. Thank you,

Meg Gallo

The Law Office of Wolf and Pravato
{954) 522-5800

{954) 767-0960 Fax

{954) 673-1793 Cell




